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Vice Speaker       

TINA ROSE MUÑA BARNES 
CHAIRPERSON, COMMITTEE ON RULES 
I Mina'trentai Sais Na Liheslaturan Guåhan 

 

 

March 29, 2022 

MEMO  
 

To:  Rennae Meno 
  Clerk of the Legislature   
 
  Legal Bureau  
 
From:  Vice Speaker Tina Rose Muña Barnes 
  Chairperson, Committee on Rules 
 
Re:  Referral of Appointment        
 

Håfa adai, 
 
As Chairperson of the Committee on Rules, I am forwarding the referral of the following appointment:  

 
Appointee:  Michael B. Makio 
 
Position:  Member (Architect Representative), Guam Historic Preservation Review Board 
 

The appointee’s nomination packet may be referenced in the Guam Legislature’s website at 
http://guamlegislature.com/index/messages-and-communications/. Please refer to the follow document:  
 
“36GL-22-1801– Office of the Governor of Guam – Office of the Governor of Guam - Board Appointment of 
Michael B. Makio, Member (Architect Representative) Guam Historic Preservation Review Board, Four (4) 
Years; March 21, 2022 to March 20, 2026.*” 
 
Please ensure that the aforementioned appointment is referred to the Committee on Education, Self-
Determination, and Historic Preservation, Infrastructure, Border Safety, Federal and Foreign Affairs, and 
Maritime Transportation, chaired by Senator Telena Cruz Nelson.   
 
If you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact Mary Maravilla, Committee on Rules Director at 
472-2461.  
 
Thank you for your attention to this important matter. 
 
Respectfully, 
  

 
Vice Speaker Tina Rose Muña Barnes 
Chairperson, Committee on Rules 
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